

Online Grocery Retailing - UK - 2023

Report Price: £2195 | \$2995 | €2600

The above prices are correct at the time of publication, but are subject to change due to currency fluctuations.

This report looks at the following areas:

- The impact of the cost of living crisis on use and reliance on the online grocery channel
- The size of the online grocery market within the UK and segmentation of the market by type of retailer and delivery method of orders.
- Leading players within the sector, including estimated sales, market shares and customer demographic breakdowns.
- Number of consumers shopping online, including demographic breakdown, and how this has shifted over the past three years.
- Products typically purchased as part of an online grocery shop, reasons for shopping online for groceries from users, and barriers to shopping online for groceries from non-users.
- Attitudes to savvy shopping (eg flexible payment terms, loyalty schemes), sustainability and hygiene when shopping online for groceries.
- Use of and attitudes towards alternative online food and drink retailers, such as rapid delivery retailers (eg Getir), food box retailers (HelloFresh) and alcohol specialists (eg Naked Wines).

A fifth (20%) of online grocery shoppers say they use the channel as it allows them to keep better track of spending, rising to 28% of those aged 16-24. As a channel where there are inherent barriers to use due to a premium price perception, the ability to see live itemised baskets as they are created is something that should be promoted by retailers in the current climate to reassure customers that online grocery services can help them meet their need for value.

Overall, the number of consumers using online grocery services fell to 55% in 2022, and the value of the market declined by 12.6%, with a further 3.8% decline forecast for 2023. While a significant part of this decline is a natural rebalancing following the heights reached in 2020–21, and the market is still 82.1% larger than it was pre-pandemic in 2019, the cost of living crisis also played its part. 36% of those who have moved away from the online channel



"As expected, sales within the online grocery channel were in consistent decline in 2022 as the market rebalanced post the peak use of the channel in 2020-21, with further declines forecast for 2023 before longer-term growth returns."

Nick Carroll, Category
 Director, Retail Insights

Visit	store.mintel.com
EMEA	+44 (0) 20 7606 4533
Brazil	0800 095 9094
Americas	s +1 (312) 943 5250
China	+86 (21) 6032 7300
APAC	+61 (0) 2 8284 8100

Online Grocery Retailing - UK - 2023

Report Price: £2195 | \$2995 | €2600

The above prices are correct at the time of publication, but are subject to change due to currency fluctuations.



say it is because they can find better prices/promotions in-store, while 34% said it was because delivery charges are too high.

In the short term, the perception of online grocery services as being 'more expensive' is the biggest threat to the market, and it is critical that retailers continue to challenge this. Delivery pass schemes, of which 37% are members, can address some concern around delivery cost and it is important that awareness is heightened that those other value incentives, such as loyalty/reward schemes and price-matches, that have been so successful at store level are also available within the online channel.

While the online grocery channel is currently still rebalancing and in the short term does face added pressure due to the drive for value, it is forecast to remain one of the key growth areas of the wider grocery sector over the next five-year period. What the pandemic has accelerated has been the diversification of mission that can be completed within the online channel. While there is uncertainty around the stability of some players within the rapid delivery space, this will continue to be a growth area, while there is still much growth opportunity within the subscription, food box and D2C space.

What's included

Executive Summary

Full Report PDF

Infographic Overview

Powerpoint Presentation

Interactive Databook

Previous editions

Did you know?

This report is part of a series of reports, produced to provide you with a more holistic view of this market.

All Mintel 2020 reports contain specific COVID-19 related research and forecasts. The world's leading brands rely on Mintel reports for the most complete, objective and actionable market intelligence.

Visit	store.mintel.com
EMEA	+44 (0) 20 7606 4533
Brazil	0800 095 9094
Americas	+1 (312) 943 5250
China	+86 (21) 6032 7300
APAC	+61 (0) 2 8284 8100

The above prices are correct at the time of publication, but are subject to change due to currency fluctuations.



Table of Contents

OVERVIEW

- Key issues covered in this Report
- Products covered in this Report

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

 Following a further rebalance in 2023 online grocery sector set to return to growth

Figure 1: Category outlook, 2023-28

- The market
- Market rebalances in 2022 from record highs in 2021
 Figure 2: All online grocery retail sales (including VAT), 2017–22
- Market expected to grow by a fifth between 2024 and 2027
 Figure 3: Market forecast for all online grocery retail sales, 2017-27
- Online unlikely to pass peak-pandemic levels in the next five years

Figure 4: Online grocery as a % of all grocery sales, 2017-27

- Leading retailers
- Tesco the dominant player in the online grocery space
 Figure 5: Leading online grocery retailers' estimated market shares (excluding VAT), 2022
- Key delivery partners score well on brand metrics
 Figure 6: Key metrics for selected brands, 2022–23
- Rapid delivery a small proportion of the overall market value

Figure 7: Estimated composition of the online grocery sector, by type of service, 2019–22

- Motatos launches in the UK and raises £33m in funding
 Figure 8: Motatos UK Launch, 2022
- Asda experiments with driverless delivery
 Figure 9: Asda/Wayve self-driving delivery vehicle, 2023
- Co-op expands autonomous delivery
 Figure 10: Co-op and Starship Technologies autonomous grocery delivery, Sale, Greater Manchester, 2023
- The consumer
- Number shopping online for groceries falls

Figure 11: Online grocery use, 2022

Overall reliance on online grocery services eases

Figure 12: Types of online grocery users as a proportion of all online grocery users, 2022

What's included

Executive Summary

Full Report PDF

Infographic Overview

Powerpoint Presentation

Interactive Databook

Previous editions

Did you know?

This report is part of a series of reports, produced to provide you with a more holistic view of this market.

All Mintel 2020 reports contain specific COVID-19 related research and forecasts. The world's leading brands rely on Mintel reports for the most complete, objective and actionable market intelligence.

Visit	store.mintel.com
EMEA	+44 (0) 20 7606 4533
Brazil	0800 095 9094
Americas	+1 (312) 943 5250
China	+86 (21) 6032 7300
APAC	+61 (0) 2 8284 8100

The above prices are correct at the time of publication, but are subject to change due to currency fluctuations.



 Home delivery remains dominant as rapid delivery demand eases

Figure 13: How groceries are typically delivered, 2020-22

 Fresh purchasing declines as reliance on the online channel eases

Figure 14: Products typically purchased in online grocery orders, 2021-22

Almost a third of online grocery shoppers use Tesco most often

Figure 15: Online grocery retailer shopped with and shopped with most often, 2022

Rapid delivery retailer use falls

Figure 16: Alternative food and drink retailers shopped with online, 2021-22

Convenience the main driver, but value credentials show opportunity

Figure 17: Reasons for shopping online for groceries, 2022

• Fresh and cost expectations the major barriers to online use Figure 18: Reasons for not shopping online for groceries, 2022

Half would be happy to offset the emissions of their deliveries

Figure 19: Online grocery-shopping behaviours, 2023

ISSUES AND INSIGHTS

- · The impact of the cost of living crisis on online grocery use
- · Rapid delivery: a health check

MARKET DRIVERS

 Inflation will continue to eat into consumer spending power over the course of 2023

Figure 20: Inflation, overall index (CPI) and core categories, 2022-23

All grocery sales value and volume

Figure 21: All grocery retail sales, non-seasonally adjusted sales performance, in value and volume terms, 2022-23

- Pressure on middle incomes leaves online grocery exposed
- · Real incomes remain in decline

Figure 22: Real income growth: CPIH versus average weekly earnings growth, 2016-23

- Consumer spending power will be curbed
- Consumers' financial wellbeing has fallen from the highs of 2021

Figure 23: Household financial wellbeing index, 2016-23

What's included

Executive Summary

Full Report PDF

Infographic Overview

Powerpoint Presentation

Interactive Databook

Previous editions

Did you know?

This report is part of a series of reports, produced to provide you with a more holistic view of this market.

All Mintel 2020 reports contain specific COVID-19 related research and forecasts. The world's leading brands rely on Mintel reports for the most complete, objective and actionable market intelligence.

Visit	store.mintel.com
EMEA	+44 (0) 20 7606 4533
Brazil	0800 095 9094
Americas	+1 (312) 943 5250
Americas China	+1 (312) 943 5250 +86 (21) 6032 7300

The above prices are correct at the time of publication, but are subject to change due to currency fluctuations.



· ...and most people are feeling the effects of price rises

MARKET SIZE AND PERFORMANCE

Online grocery sales turn negative in 2022 as market rebalances

Figure 24: All online grocery retail sales (including VAT), 2017-22

Figure 25: All online grocery retail sales (including VAT), at current and constant prices, 2017–22

Rebalancing has continued into 2023 but is easing...

Figure 26: Store-based online grocery retail sales, non-seasonally adjusted year-on-year growth, 2020-23

 ...and average weekly sales in the sector are still 59.8% higher than pre-pandemic

Figure 27: Store-based online grocery, average weekly sales, non-seasonally adjusted (including VAT), 2020-23

MARKET FORECAST

 Following a further rebalance in 2023 the online grocery sector is set to return to growth

Figure 28: Category outlook, 2023-28

 Long term there are still strong growth opportunities for online grocery

Figure 29: Market forecast for all online grocery retail sales, 2017-27

Figure 30: Detailed market forecast for all online grocery retail sales, 2017-27

 Online unlikely to pass peak-pandemic levels in the next five years

Figure 31: Online grocery as a percentage of all grocery sales, 2017-27

Learnings from the last income squeeze
 Figure 32: All online grocery retail sales (including VAT),

2011-16

Forecast methodology

MARKET SEGMENTATION

- Store-based retailers dominate the online grocery market
- Store-based online grocery forecast to grow by a fifth between 2023 and 2027

Figure 33: Online grocery sales by store-based grocery retailers (inc. VAT), 2017-27

 Online-only market also set to see consistent growth from 2024

What's included

Executive Summary

Full Report PDF

Infographic Overview

Powerpoint Presentation

Interactive Databook

Previous editions

Did you know?

This report is part of a series of reports, produced to provide you with a more holistic view of this market.

All Mintel 2020 reports contain specific COVID-19 related research and forecasts. The world's leading brands rely on Mintel reports for the most complete, objective and actionable market intelligence.

Visit	store.mintel.com
EMEA	+44 (0) 20 7606 4533
Brazil	0800 095 9094
Americas	+1 (312) 943 5250
China	+86 (21) 6032 7300
APAC	+61 (0) 2 8284 8100

The above prices are correct at the time of publication, but are subject to change due to currency fluctuations.



Figure 34: Online grocery sales by online-only retailers (inc. VAT), 2017-27

Rapid delivery a small proportion of the overall market value

Figure 35: Estimated composition of the online grocery sector, by type of service, 2019-22

ONLINE GROCERY USE

Number shopping online for groceries falls

Figure 36: Online grocery use, 2022

Overall reliance on online grocery services eases

Figure 37: Types of online grocery users as a proportion of all online grocery users, 2022

 Despite total users falling, the online channel is still attracting new customers

Figure 38: When users began shopping online for groceries, 2022

DEMOGRAPHICS OF ONLINE GROCERY SHOPPERS

- Core demographics remain consistent but the pandemic has diversified the market
- Those aged 25-44 remain the core audience, but some have moved away

Figure 39: Any online grocery use, by age group, 2019-22 Figure 40: Level of online grocery shopping, by age, 2019-22

Parental use eases back to pre-pandemic levels

Figure 41: Online grocery use, by parental status, 2019-22

Still a sector with a more affluent audience
 Figure 42: Total online grocery use, by household income,
 2019–22

Online grocery use continues to peak in urban areas
 Figure 43: Any online grocery use, by type of location lived in and region, 2019-22

HOW GROCERIES ARE DELIVERED

 Home delivery remains dominant as rapid delivery demand eases

Figure 44: How groceries are typically delivered, 2020-22

- Younger shoppers leaning more on courier delivery
 Figure 45: How groceries are typically delivered, by level of online grocery use, 2022
- Linking the channels brings additional opportunities
 Figure 46: Additional behaviours when collecting online grocery orders, 2022

What's included

Executive Summary

Full Report PDF

Infographic Overview

Powerpoint Presentation

Interactive Databook

Previous editions

Did you know?

This report is part of a series of reports, produced to provide you with a more holistic view of this market.

All Mintel 2020 reports contain specific COVID-19 related research and forecasts. The world's leading brands rely on Mintel reports for the most complete, objective and actionable market intelligence.

Visit	store.mintel.com
EMEA	+44 (0) 20 7606 4533
Brazil	0800 095 9094
Americas	+1 (312) 943 5250
China	+86 (21) 6032 7300
APAC	+61 (0) 2 8284 8100

The above prices are correct at the time of publication, but are subject to change due to currency fluctuations.



PRODUCTS PURCHASED ONLINE

Fresh purchasing declines as reliance on the online channel eases

Figure 47: Products typically purchased in online grocery orders, 2021–22

· Barriers to fresh directly tied to access

Figure 48: Products typically purchased in online grocery orders, by area lived in, 2022

More immediacy-based need in rapid delivery

Figure 49: Products typically purchased in online grocery orders, by type of delivery service/retailer used, 2022

LEADING RETAILERS USED

Almost a third of online grocery shoppers use Tesco most

Figure 50: Online grocery retailer shopped with and shopped with most often, 2022

 Secondary destinations see a greater decline in shopper numbers

Figure 51: Online grocery retailer shopped with online, 2019-22

ALTERNATIVE RETAILERS USED

 Rapid delivery use falls but recipe box maintains despite cost of living crisis

Figure 52: Alternative food and drink retailers shopped with online, 2021-22

 Rapid delivery: serving a magnified version of the core online grocery shopper

Figure 53: Demographic profile of online grocery retailers used and alternative food and drink retailers used, by age and household income, 2022

REASONS FOR SHOPPING ONLINE FOR GROCERIES

Convenience the main driver, but value credentials show opportunity

Figure 54: Reasons for shopping online for groceries, 2022

 For younger shoppers the ability to control spending is key to online grocery use

Figure 55: Reasons for shopping online for groceries, by age, 2022

REASONS FOR NOT SHOPPING ONLINE FOR GROCERIES

Barriers to fresh and cost expectations the major barriers

What's included

Executive Summary

Full Report PDF

Infographic Overview

Powerpoint Presentation

Interactive Databook

Previous editions

Did you know?

This report is part of a series of reports, produced to provide you with a more holistic view of this market.

All Mintel 2020 reports contain specific COVID-19 related research and forecasts. The world's leading brands rely on Mintel reports for the most complete, objective and actionable market intelligence.

Visit	store.mintel.com
EMEA	+44 (0) 20 7606 4533
Brazil	0800 095 9094
Americas	+1 (312) 943 5250
Americas China	+1 (312) 943 5250 +86 (21) 6032 7300

The above prices are correct at the time of publication, but are subject to change due to currency fluctuations.



Figure 56: Reasons for not shopping online for groceries, 2022

 Promote spending tracking online to underpin value credentials

Figure 57: Reasons for not shopping online for groceries, by level of previous use/future interest, 2022

ATTITUDES TOWARDS ONLINE GROCERY SHOPPING

Four fifths use loyalty schemes when shopping online
 Figure 58: Use and attitudes towards value-added benefits
 and shopping online for groceries, 2022

Half would be happy to offset the emissions of their deliveries

Figure 59: Use and attitudes towards value-added benefits and shopping online for groceries, 2022

 Stronger interest from younger and time-pressed consumers in in-home delivery

Figure 60: Attitudes to in-home grocery delivery, 2022

LEADING RETAILERS AND MARKET SHARE

Tesco estimated to account for a quarter of the market

Figure 61: Leading online grocery retailers' estimated market shares (excluding VAT), 2022

Figure 62: Leading online grocery retailers, estimated market shares, 2019–22

- Leading players: a note on revenues
- · Leading players: revenues

Figure 63: Leading retailers' net online grocery revenues, 2019-23

· Leading players: revenue breakdown

Figure 64: Leading online grocery retailers' estimated total online revenues, by grocery and non-grocery, 2019-22

Smaller players: market share and revenue

Figure 65: Smaller online food and drink retailers, estimated market shares, 2019–22

Figure 66: Smaller online food and drink retailers, revenues, 2019-22

BRAND RESEARCH

- Key findings
- Brand map

Figure 67: Attitudes towards and usage of selected brands, 2022-23

Key brand metrics

What's included

Executive Summary

Full Report PDF

Infographic Overview

Powerpoint Presentation

Interactive Databook

Previous editions

Did you know?

This report is part of a series of reports, produced to provide you with a more holistic view of this market.

All Mintel 2020 reports contain specific COVID-19 related research and forecasts. The world's leading brands rely on Mintel reports for the most complete, objective and actionable market intelligence.

Visit	store.mintel.com
EMEA	+44 (0) 20 7606 4533
Brazil	0800 095 9094
Americas	+1 (312) 943 5250
China	+86 (21) 6032 7300
APAC	+61 (0) 2 8284 8100

The above prices are correct at the time of publication, but are subject to change due to currency fluctuations.



Figure 68: Key metrics for selected brands, 2022-23

Brand attitudes: Delivery partners stand out for online credentials

Figure 69: Attitudes, by brand, 2022-23

 Brand personality: Youth focus of delivery partners give their brands a 'fun' image

Figure 70: Brand personality - macro image, 2022-23

- **Delivery partners have a premium brand association**Figure 71: Brand personality micro image, 2022–23
- · Brand analysis
- Leading retailers
- Tesco: valued-led initiatives cutting through
- Sainsbury's: Nectar Prices could further the improvement in value perception
- Asda: strong online and value perception
- Ocado: premium perceptions still a barrier to use
- Amazon Fresh: low trust in the food and drink space needs to be addressed
- Iceland: greater awareness of online offering would allow brand to capitalise on favourable market conditions
- Waitrose: extreme premium perception a barrier in the current climate
- Co-op: lack of awareness in the online space can be overcome through partners
- Leading delivery partners
- Just Eat: strongest value credentials within the market
- Deliveroo: more aspirational brand elements, but more premium price associations a barrier
- Uber Eats: outpacing rivals in experience and intention to recommend

LAUNCH ACTIVITY AND INNOVATION

- · Rapid delivery expands and evolves
- Deliveroo expands Hop both for partners and shoppers
- · Rapid delivery tie-ups continue
- New launches
- Motatos launches in the UK and raises £33m in funding
 Figure 72: Motatos UK Launch, 2022
- Fulfilment
- Tesco and Ikea partner for car-park collection
- Walmart unveils drone delivery in the US
 Figure 73: Walmart Farmington drone delivery hub, 2022
- Asda experiments with driverless delivery

What's included

Executive Summary

Full Report PDF

Infographic Overview

Powerpoint Presentation

Interactive Databook

Previous editions

Did you know?

This report is part of a series of reports, produced to provide you with a more holistic view of this market.

All Mintel 2020 reports contain specific COVID-19 related research and forecasts. The world's leading brands rely on Mintel reports for the most complete, objective and actionable market intelligence.

Visit	store.mintel.com
EMEA	+44 (0) 20 7606 4533
Brazil	0800 095 9094
Americas	+1 (312) 943 5250
China	+86 (21) 6032 7300
APAC	+61 (0) 2 8284 8100

The above prices are correct at the time of publication, but are subject to change due to currency fluctuations.



Figure 74: Asda/Wayve self-driving delivery vehicle, 2023

Co-op expands autonomous delivery
 Figure 75: Co-op and Starship Technologies' autonomous grocery delivery, Sale, Greater Manchester, 2023

Online grocers price-matching Tesco

ADVERTISING AND MARKETING ACTIVITY

 Above the line spending drops year-on-year but remains elevated against pre-pandemic

Figure 76: UK online supermarket/grocery/food retailers and delivery partners' total above-the line, online display and direct mail advertising expenditure, 2018–22

 Rapid delivery retailers continue to invest in above-the-line to build awareness

Figure 77: Leading Online supermarket/grocery/food retailers and delivery partners' total recorded above-the-line, online display and direct mail advertising expenditure, 2018-22

 Cinema fastest growing above-the-line spending category in 2022

Figure 78: UK Online supermarket/grocery/food retailers and delivery partners' total recorded above-the-line, online display and direct mail advertising expenditure, by media type, 2018-22

Nielsen Ad Intel coverage

APPENDIX – DATA SOURCES, ABBREVIATIONS AND SUPPORTING INFORMATION

- Data sources
- Financial definitions
- Abbreviations
- Consumer research methodology

APPENDIX - FORECAST METHODOLOGY

 Market forecast and prediction intervals: total online grocery retail sales (including VAT)

Figure 79: All online grocery retail sales (including VAT) market size and forecast, at current and constant prices, 2017-27

Figure 80: All online grocery retail sales (including VAT), current price prediction intervals, 2022-27

 Market forecast and prediction intervals: store-based online grocery retail sales (including VAT)

What's included

Executive Summary

Full Report PDF

Infographic Overview

Powerpoint Presentation

Interactive Databook

Previous editions

Did you know?

This report is part of a series of reports, produced to provide you with a more holistic view of this market.

All Mintel 2020 reports contain specific COVID-19 related research and forecasts. The world's leading brands rely on Mintel reports for the most complete, objective and actionable market intelligence.

	Visit	store.mintel.com
	EMEA	+44 (0) 20 7606 4533
	Brazil	0800 095 9094
	Americas	+1 (312) 943 5250
	China	+86 (21) 6032 7300
	APAC	+61 (0) 2 8284 8100

Online Grocery Retailing - UK - 2023

Report Price: £2195 | \$2995 | €2600



The above prices are correct at the time of publication, but are subject to change due to currency fluctuations.

Figure 81: Online grocery sales by store-based grocery retailers (including VAT) market size and forecast, at current and constant prices, 2017-27

Figure 82: Online grocery sales by store-based grocery retailers (including VAT), current price prediction intervals, 2022-27

 Market forecast and prediction intervals: online-only grocery retail sales (including VAT)

Figure 83: Online grocery sales by online-only retailers (including VAT) market size and forecast, current and constant prices, 2017-27

Figure 84: Online grocery sales by online-only retailers (including VAT), current price prediction intervals, 2022-27

- Market drivers and assumptions
- Forecast methodology

What's included

Executive Summary

Full Report PDF

Infographic Overview

Powerpoint Presentation

Interactive Databook

Previous editions

Did you know?

This report is part of a series of reports, produced to provide you with a more holistic view of this market.

All Mintel 2020 reports contain specific COVID-19 related research and forecasts. The world's leading brands rely on Mintel reports for the most complete, objective and actionable market intelligence.

Visit	store.mintel.com
EMEA	+44 (0) 20 7606 4533
Brazil	0800 095 9094
Americas	+1 (312) 943 5250
China	+86 (21) 6032 7300
APAC	+61 (0) 2 8284 8100



About Mintel

Mintel is the **expert in what consumers want and why.** As the world's leading market intelligence agency, our analysis of consumers, markets, product innovation and competitive landscapes provides a unique perspective on global and local economies. Since 1972, our predictive analytics and expert recommendations have enabled our clients to make better business decisions faster

Our purpose is to help businesses and people grow. To find out how we do that, visit mintel.com.